
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
May13, 2014

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)WatertonBiosphereReserve
EmailfromWatertonBiosphereReserveAssociation, datedApril29, 2014

2)PattonPark
LetterfromDennisOlson, datedMay6, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)AgriculturalServiceBoardDraftMinutes –May1, 2014
2)CouncilMeetingMinutes –April22, 2014
3)PublicHearingMinutes, Bylaw1247-14–April22, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)LandUseBylaw –AmendingBylaw1247-14, Rezoning –SecondReading
ReportfromDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, datedMay7, 2014

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)DustControlPolicy
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay7, 2014

b)AlbertaTransportationWeedSprayingContract2014
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedMay8, 2014

c)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations,datedMay7, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

a)AmendingBylaw –LandUseBylawAmendment –1252-14
ReportfromDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, datedMay7, 2014

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)StatementofCashPosition
FormonthendingApril2014

Municipal4) 

a)Citizen’sonPatrolRequestforFunding
DistractedDrivingStatsBlitz, April30, 2014

b)ProposedJointPlanningSession –MunicipalPartnership
c)CAOReport

ReportfromCAO, datedMay8, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)DayoftheHoneyBee2014
EmailfromDayoftheHoneyBee, datedApril30, 2014

b)ReuseandRecyclingFair
EmailfromTownofPincherCreek, datedApril25, 2014

c)BestoftheWestWeekendRequestforSponsorship
Brochure, receivedApril25, 2014



d)AlbertaTrailTracker
MembershipForm, receivedMay6, 2014

e)2019CanadaWinterGamesLetterofSupportRequest
Emailfrom2019CanadaWinterGames, datedMay7, 2014

ForInformation2) 

a)AlbertaCultureDay2014
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedApril24, 2014

b)PincherCreekFoundation
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedMay1, 2014

c)2014MunicipalEmergencyPlan
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedApril30, 2014

d)ReductionofhoursattheTwinButtePostOffice
LetterfromCanadaPost, datedApril24, 2014

e)RoadBridgeProgram
LetterfromthePremierofAlberta, datedMay1, 2014

FloodRecoveryandReconstructionActf)Bill27,  
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedApril16, 2014

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
FamilyandCommunitySupportServices

MinutesofMarch17, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofFebruary13, 2014
CastleMountain

ProposedResolutionofCouncil
AlbertaSouthWestRegionalAlliance

MinutesofApril2, 2014
Bulletin, May2014

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Crowsnest –PincherCreekLandfillAssociation

FinancialStatementsfortheyearendedDecember2013

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Legal
2)Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1

























































B2









C1









C2

MINUTES8357
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
APRIL22, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, April22, 2014intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsGarryMarchuk, FredSchoening,andTerryYagos

ABSENTCouncillorGrantMcNab

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofFinanceMatBonertz, Directorof
OperationsLeoReedyk, DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRoland
MilliganandExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing2:47pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/161

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforApril22, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)CitizensonPatrol(COPs)  

GeorgeandRobynDowsonappearedasadelegationtothankCouncilfortheirdonationtothe
organizationandtoupdatethenewCouncilmembersontheorganization.  

AhistoryofCOPswasprovided.  

TheoperationsofCOPswasprovided. 

Theimportanceofthevolunteerswasdiscussed. 

ACertificateofThankswaspresentedtotheReeveandCouncil.  

FundingofCOPswasdiscussed. 

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/162

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofApril8, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried



8358
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April22, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)TaxPenaltyBylaw, BylawNo. 1249-14

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/163

MovedthatBylawNo. 1249-14, beingtheTaxPenaltyBylaw, begiventhirdandfinalreading. 

ReeveHammondaskedforarecordedvote.  
CouncillorGarryMarchuk –InFavour
CouncillorTerryYagos –InFavour
CouncillorFredSchoening –InFavour
ReeveBrianHammond –Opposed

Carried

2)SepticDisposalOptionsforMunicipalResidents

CouncillorTerryYagos14/164

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedApril16, 2014, regardingSeptic
DisposalOptionsforMunicipalResidents, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilrespondtotheTownofPincherCreekthattheydonotwishtocontributeto
theprivatebusinesssepticdisposalproject. 

Carried

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1)Operations

a)TRAVIS –RoadDataServicesLtd. OverWeight / DimensionPermitFees

CouncillorFredSchoening14/165

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedApril15, 2014, regardingTRAVIS
RoadDataSystemsLtd. OverWeight/DimensionPermitFees, bereceived; 

AndthatAdministrationbeinstructedtoreplybacktoAlbertaTransportationandRoadData
ServicesLtd. asrecommended; 

AndfurtherthattheMunicipalitiesPolicyManual, Appendix “A” –ScheduleofMunicipal
Chargesbeamendedtoincludethe $15.00administrativefeeforOverWeight / Dimension
Permits. 

Carried

b)OperationsReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/166

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofApril1, 2014toApril16, 2014, bereceived
asinformation. 

Carried



8359
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April22, 2014

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)LandUseBylaw, AmendingBylaw1251-14, Rezoning

CouncillorTerryYagos14/167

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, dated
April11, 2014regardingLandUseBylaw, AmendingBylaw1251-14, rezoning, bereceived; 

AndthatBylawNo. 1251-14, beingthebylawtoamendLandUseBylaw1140-08begivenfirst
reading; 

AndfurtherthattherequiredPublicHearingbescheduledforMay27, 2014at1:00pm. 

Carried

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)StatementofCashPosition

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/168

MovedthatthestatementofcashpositionforthemonthendingMarch2014bereceivedas
information.  

Carried

4)Municipal

a)FireGuardians –Appointment

CouncillorTerryYagos14/169

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedApril16, 2014, regarding
appointmentoffireguardians, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilappointthefollowingpersonsasfireguardiansfortheMunicipalDistrictof
PincherCreekfortheperiodApril1, 2014toMarch31, 2015: 

JenniferFisher-Sundberg
AnneMolnar
TammyJack
SteveOczkowski
AllenTapay
DavidCox
PatNeumann
LynnBrasnett

Carried

b)RequestfromTownofPincherCreek –SummerGames

CouncillorTerryYagos14/170

MovedthattherequestfromtheTownofPincherCreekbereceivedasinformation.  

Carried



8360
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April22, 2014

c)KilometricRates

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/171

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedApril16, 2014, regarding
KilometricRates, bereceived; 

Andthatthecurrentpolicyrelatedtokilometricratesbewaived; 

Andfurtherthatkilometricratesfor2014besetat $0.51perkilometre.  

Carried

d)AttendancetoFederationof CanadianMunicipalities(FCM) Conference

CouncillorTerryYagos14/172

MovedthattheemailfromtheCAO, datedApril14, 2014, regardingtheattendanceofFCM
conferencebereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

e)CAOReport

CouncillorFredSchoening14/173

MovedthatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportforthe
periodofApril4, 2014toApril17, 2014aswellastheMDofPincherCreekEnhancedPolicing
QuarterlyReportforJanuary1, 2014toMarch31, 2014. 

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)StorageandOfficeSpaceforPincherCreekHumaneSociety (PCHS)/ SPCA

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/174

MovedthattheletterfromPCHS, regardingStorageandOfficeSpaceforPincherCreekHumane
Society, datedApril10, 2014, bereceived; 

AndthattheMDofferthePCHS/SPCAtheuseofourQuonsetforstoragepurposes. 

Carried

b)OldmanWatershedCouncil (OWC) MembershipRenewalDeadline

CouncillorTerryYagos14/175

MovedthattheemailfromOWC, regardingmembershiprenewaldeadline, datedApril15, 2014, be
received; 

Andthatwecontribute $0.30perresident, foratotalof $992.00, tothisorganization, withthe
moneycomingfromAccountNo. 2-74-0-770-2765, GrantstoGroupsandOrganizations. 

Carried

c)AlbertaHistoricalResourcesFoundation’sHeritageAwards2014

CouncillorFredSchoening14/176



8361
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April22, 2014

MovedthattheletterfromAlbertaHistoricalResourcesFoundation, regardingtheHeritageAwards
2014,datedMarch17, 2014bereceivedasinformation.  

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorTerryYagos14/177

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

a)MunicipalSustainabilityInitiative (MSI) CapitalProgram
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedApril7, 2014

b)BestoftheWestWeekend
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedMarch31, 2014

c)Minister’sAwardsforMunicipalExcellence
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, receivedApril3, 2014

Carried

CouncillorGrantMcNabjoinedCouncilforabriefperiodoftime. 

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
Nothingtoreport

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
Callsfromratepayersregardingtherefusebinsandthematerialthatwasbeing
disposed

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
AlbertaSouthwest

AlbertaSouthwestBulletinApril2014
AlbertaSouthwestMinutes, Wednesday, March5, 2014

CastleMountain
ProposedResolutionofCouncilinSupportofCastleMountainResort

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
Nothingtoreport

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Nothingtoreport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/178

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried
H.INCAMERA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/179

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Cameratodiscussonelegalandtwopersonnelissues,the
timebeing4:08pm. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/180

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing5:16pm.  

Carried



8362
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April22, 2014

I.NEWBUSINESS

1)FireBilling

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/181

Movedthattheinvoiceforthehaybalefire, whichoccurredMarch14, 2014, beforwardedtothe
landowner. 

Carried

J.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorTerryYagos14/182

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing5:19pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



C3

MINUTES
PUBLICHEARING

BylawNo. 1247-14,LandUseBylawAmendment
Tuesday, April22, 2014–1:00pm

APublicHearingconductedbytheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9was
heldonTuesday,April22, 2014at1:00pminordertoreceivepublicinputonBylaw1247-14. 

Inattendance: 

Council: ReeveBrianHammond, CouncillorsTerryYagos, FredSchoeningandGarry
Marchuk

Absent: CouncillorGrantMcNab

Staff: ChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay,DirectorofDevelopmentand
CommunityServicesRolandMilligan, PlanningAdvisorGavinScottand
ExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman.  

1.CallPublicHearingtoOrder

ReeveBrianHammondopenedthePublicHearing, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

2.AdvertisementRequirement

ReeveHammondreadtheAdvertisementClause.  ThisPublicHearinghasbeenadvertisedin
accordancewithSection606oftheMGA. ThisPublicHearingwasadvertisedinthePincher
CreekEchoonWednesday, April9andWednesday, April16, 2014. 

3.PurposeofHearing

ReeveHammondreadthePurposeoftheHearing. ThepurposeofthisPublicHearingisto
receivepublicinputonproposedBylawNo. 1247-14. 

ThepurposeofproposedBylawNo.1247-14istoamendthelandusedesignationoflands
legallydescribedasLot1, Block2, Plan0810553includingSW36-7-2W5Mandaportionof
NW25-7-2W5Mfrom “Agriculture” to “Multi-lotHeavyRuralIndustrial”.  

Thepurposeoftheproposedamendmentistoallowfortheestablishmentofanaturalresource
extractiveuse.  

ReeveHammondintroducedCouncilmembers. 

ReeveHammondreviewedtheprocedureforthepublichearing. 

4.OverviewofBylaw1247-14

PlanningadvisorGavinScottgaveanoverviewoftherezoningapplication.  
Theusesofthedistrictwerediscussed. 
Themajorityoftheusesareinthediscretionarylist –anyfuturedevelopmentswouldrequire
thatprocesstobefollowed. 
TheBurmisLundbreckCorridorandtheOldmanReservoirAreaStructurePlan (ORRASP)  
wereexplained. ThisproposaliswithintheOldmanReservoirAreaStructurePlan. 
ThesectionformtheORRASPstatingthepossibilityofthegravelpitwasreadand
discussed. 
Therequirementsforapprovalwasexplained. 

ReeveHammondaskedifCouncilhadanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereasked. 



5.OralPresentations

ReeveHammondaskediftherewasanyonepresentwishingtomakeanoralpresentationthat
wasnotpreviouslyidentifiedonthespeakerlist. Nooneindicatedassuch. 

a)HeathMichelsonspokeatthistime: 
Gaveabriefintroductoryofhimselfandhisbusiness. 
Discussedhisgoalsforhisbusiness. HeownsSouthwestConcrete.  
Thelongerthehaul, thehigherthecost. 
Thereisalackofgravelthatmeetsspecificationswithinpitsclosertotheconcreteplant.  
WillingtoworkwiththeMDandtheneighbors.  
Thisoperationisamuchsmalleroperationthantheexamplesthatweresubmitted. 
Servicethepeopleinthearea. 
Hirespeoplefromthearea. 
Spokeoftheactivepitsinthearea. 
Needsthenewpitbecauseofthelackofgravel. 
CurrentlybuysrockfromtheSmith/Hurstpit. 
Thisproposedpithasbothsandandrockswhichheneedsforhisbusiness. 
Theadjoiningpitisalmostatitspermittedarea. Theywillbeinthesameboat. 
Apitplanwillbesubmitted. 
Therearetwoshelvesintheparcel. Thetopographyofthelandwasdescribed.  
Therearenoplanstodisturbthebottomareainthewetlands. 
Thefuturedevelopmentplansforsubdivisionandfutureresidenceswasdiscussed. 
Gravelisrequiredfortheroadsandforconcrete. 
Theenvironmentalaspectsofhisplanwasexplained. 
Theplanistokeepittoabout9acresoutofhis170acresofhisparcel. 
Thegravelcrusherwillcomeinonceortwiceayear. Seveninthemorningtosevenat
night. MondaytoFriday, hardlyeverontheweekend. Thiswouldbeforatwotothree
weeksayear. 
Theroadwaywasdiscussed. Ifanupdatetotheroadisrequired, Mr. Michelsonis
preparedtoworkwiththeMD. 
Dustwasdiscussed. 
ConnellyCreekandtheriparianareaswerediscussed. 
Thegravelhastobewashedtobeprocessed. 
Heiswillingtoworkwitheveryonetomakethiswork. 
Theconservationofthelandwasdiscussed. 
Reclamationplanswerediscussed. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestions.  

Thesizeoftheprojectwasdescribedagain. Theproposedpitsizeis9acres. Thereisnogravel
inthelowerportionoftheparcel. Thelong-termplanofthepitwasdiscussed. Thesizeis9- 
10acres. Astheyusethegravelforthatsize, theywillreclaimitpriortoexpanding. 

Theuseofthewaterwasdiscussedagain. Thegravelwillbewashedinanotherpit, notthe
proposedpit. Thisprocesswasdiscussed. 

Nofurtherquestionswereasked. 

b)RussThompson
Immediatelyeastoftheproposal.  
Theyareopposedtotherezoningduetodust, noise, aesthetics, andappropriatenessof
theproposedsite.  
APowerPointpresentationwasshown. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereaskedatthistime.  

c)ElizabethDolman
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Owns58acresacrossthevalleywhichhasabeautifulview. 
Concernedwiththeviewiftheproposalisapproved. 



ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereasked.  

d)ShawnAnctil
Opposedtotheproposalandindicatedthattheyfeelthereisenoughpitsinthearea.  
APowerPointpresentationwasshown. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime.  

Dustontheparcelwasdiscussed. Nofurtherquestionswereasked. 

e)EdWallace
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Concernedforhiswell. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime.Nonewereaskedatthistime.  

f)EleanorBergen
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Providedawrittensubmission. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereaskedatthistime.  

g)GailOxtoby
Opposedtotheproposalandindicatedthecurrentaestheticswouldbeaffectedif
proposalwasallowedtoproceed.  

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereaskedatthistime.  

h)LarryWhan
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Discussedthedecisionprocess. 
Providedawrittensubmission.  

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereaskedatthistime.  

i)LivingstoneLandownersGuild
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Encouragedresponsibleplanninganddevelopment. 
SpoketothehistoryoftheOldmanReservoirAreaStructurePlan. 
Providedamapoftheareashowingnaturalattributes. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime.  

TheSmith/Hurstpit’sreclamationplanwasdiscussed. Nofurtherquestionswereasked.  

j)PhilippeFrancois
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Spoketothesilicadustproducedfromthegravelpitandthehealthconcerns. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereaskedatthistime.  

k)JohnTaylor
Opposedtotheproposal. 
Spoketothepotentialhealthissues. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereaskedatthistime.  



WrittenPresentations: 

ReeveHammondreadthelistofthewrittensubmissions. 

ReeveHammondaskedtheapplicantifhewouldliketoprovideclosingcomments. 

HeathMichelsonprovidedclosingcommentsatthistime: 
Spoketotheaquifer. 
Spoketothereclamationplan. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestionsatthistime. Nonewereasked. 

ReeveHammondaskedGavinScottifhehadfurthercomments. Mr. Scottdidnothaveanything
furthertoadd. 

ReeveHammondfurtherexplainedtheapprovalprocess.  

CouncillorGarryMarchukmovedtoadjournthepublichearing, thetimebeing2:32pm.  

BrianHammondWendyKay
ReeveChiefAdministrativeOfficer



D1







MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9
BYLAWNO. 1247-14

BeingabylawoftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9intheProvinceof
Alberta, toamendBylawNo. 1140-08, beingtheLandUseBylaw. 

WHEREAS Section639oftheMunicipalGovernmentAct, RevisedStatutesof
Alberta2000, ChapterM-26, asamended, providesthata
municipalitymustpassaLandUseBylaw;  

ANDWHEREAS TheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9isinreceiptofa
requesttoamendthelandusedesignationoflandslegally
describedas:  

Lot1Block2Plan0810553includingSW367-2W5anda
portionofNW257-2W5; 

AndasshownonSchedule ‘A’ attachedhereto, from “Agriculture
A”to “Multi-lotHeavyRuralIndustrial -MHRI”; 

ANDWHEREAS Councilrecognizesthatthe “Multi-lotHeavyRuralIndustrial - 
MHRI”designationisappropriateforasitedevelopedwithasand
andgraveloperation; 

ANDWHEREAS Thepurposeoftheproposedamendmentistoallowforthe
establishmentofanaturalresourceextractiveuse. 

NOWTHEREFORE, Municipalundertheauthorityandsubjecttotheprovisionsofthe
GovernmentActRevisedStatutesofAlberta2000, ChapterM-26, asamended, the
CounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9, intheProvinceofAlberta, duly
assembleddoesherebyenactthefollowing: 

1. Thisbylawshallbecitedas “LandUseBylawAmendmentNo. 1247-14”. 

2. AmendmentstoLandUseBylawNo. 1140-08asper “ScheduleA”attached. 

3. Thisbylawshallcomeintoforceandeffectuponthirdandfinalpassingthereof. 

thREADafirsttimethis25dayofMarch, 2014

ndAPUBLICHEARINGwasheldthis22dayofApril, 2014

READasecondtimethis ____ dayof __________________, 2014. 

READathirdtimeandfinallyPASSEDthis ____dayof __________________, 2014. 

Reeve–BrianHammond ChiefAdministrativeOfficer-WendyKay

Attachment
ScheduleA” 

BylawNo. 1247-14Page 1of1



1247-14



E1a













E1b





















E1c







E2a



MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9
BYLAWNO. 1252-14

BeingabylawoftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9intheProvinceof
Alberta, toamendBylawNo. 1140-08, beingtheLandUseBylaw. 

WHEREASMunicipalGovernmentActSection639ofthe , RevisedStatutesof
Alberta2000, ChapterM-26, asamended, providesthata
municipalitymustpassaLandUseBylaw;  

ANDWHEREAS TheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9hasconducteda
reviewoftheLandUseBylawwithregardtoAquaculture, 
AquaponicsandGreenhouses; 

ANDWHEREAS Thenumberofchangeswillbetterreflectthelanduse
requirementsofthemunicipaldistrict; 

NOWTHEREFORE, Municipalundertheauthorityandsubjecttotheprovisionsofthe
GovernmentActRevisedStatutesofAlberta2000, ChapterM-26, asamended, the
CounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9, intheProvinceofAlberta, duly
assembleddoesherebyENACTTHEFOLLOWING: 

AmendmentsperScheduleAattached. 

Thisbylawcomesintoforceandeffectuponthirdandfinalpassingthereof. 

READafirsttimethis ______ dayof___________________, 2014. 

APUBLICHEARINGwasheldthis dayof , 2014. 

READasecondtimethis _______ dayof ___________________, 2014. 

READathirdtimeandfinallyPASSEDthis _______ dayof ___________________, 2014. 

Reeve-BrianHammond ChiefAdministrativeOfficer-WendyKay

MunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9
LandUseBylaw1140-08amendmentBylaw1252-14Page 1



ScheduleA

1. RevisetheLandUseBylawdefinitionsunderPartISection6asfollows(in
bold): 

6.7AgriculturalOperation(s) 

Anagriculturalactivity (eitherintensiveorextensive) conductedon
agriculturallandforgainorrewardorinthehopeorexpectationofgainor
reward, andincludes: 

a)thecultivationofland; 

b)theraisingoflivestock, butexcluding ‘ConfinedFeedingOperations’  
asdefinedbytheAgriculturalOperationsandPracticesAct (AOPA); 

c)theproductionofagriculturalfieldcrops; 

d)theproductionoffruit, vegetables, sod, trees, shrubsandother
specialtyhorticulturalcrops; 

e)theproductionofmilkandeggs; 

f)theproductionofhoney; 

g)theoperationofagriculturalmachineryandequipmentincluding
irrigationpumpsandtheapplicationoffertilizers, manure,  
insecticides, pesticides, fungicidesandherbicidesincluding
applicationbygroundandaerialsprayingforagriculturalpurposes; 

h)   theproductionofaquacultureoraquaponics. 

SeealsoExtensiveAgricultureandIntensiveHorticultureOperation. 

6.141SpecialtyManufacturing / CottageIndustry

Developmentusedforsmall-scale, on-siteproductionofgoodsina
22buildingnotexceedingagrossfloorareaof510m(5,490ft), including

areasdevotedtoretailsales, displayandstorage.  Thisuseincludes
bakeriesandspecialtyfoodproductionfacilities, potteryandsculpture

greenhousesstudios, taxidermists, andspecialtyfurnituremakers. 

2. AddtotheLandUseBylawnewdefinitionsunderPartISection6asfollows: 

Aquaculture
Anagriculturaloperation,alsoknownasaquafarmingorculturedfish, wherethe
useoflandorbuildingproducesaquaticorganismssuchasfish, crustaceans,  
molluscsandaquaticplants. Aquacultureinvolvescultivatingfreshwaterand
saltwaterpopulationsundercontrolledconditions. Thisusemustcomplywithall
regulationandpermittingofAlbertaAgriculture. 

Aquaponics
Anagriculturaloperation, wheretheuseoflandorbuilding, combines
conventionalaquaculturewithhydroponics (cultivatingplantsinwater) ina
symbioticenvironmentforfoodproduction. Thisusemustcomplywithall
regulationandpermittingofAlbertaAgriculture. 

3. RevisePartIIISection14toincludethefollowing: 
14.1(q) greenhouseslessthan14.16m(500ftMunicipal

DistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9 Land
UseBylaw1140-08amendmentBylaw1252-14Page2



4. AddtotheLandUseBylawunderPartVIII –Agriculture -Aasfollows: 

2.1PermittedUses
Farmbuildingsandstructures (seesection14) 

2.2DiscretionaryUses
Aquaculture
Aquaponics

MunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9
LandUseBylaw1140-08amendmentBylaw1252-14Page 3



E3a



E4a



E4cCHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER’SREPORT

APRIL18TOAPRILMAY8, 2014

DISCUSSION

April22, 2014PoliciesandPlans
April22, 2014RegularCouncil
April23, 2014CastleMountainAreaStructurePlan
April24, 2014CastleMountain
April24, 2014EmergencyServices
April28, 2014VillageofCowley
April28, 2014AlbertaHealthServices
April30, 2014RoadTour
April30, 2014JointCouncil –Cowley
May1, 2014JointCouncil -Town
May5, 2014RoadTour
May6, 2014StrategicPlanning
May6, 2014SubdivisionAuthority
May6, 2014MunicipalPlanningCommission
May8, 2014MunicipalAffairs –DisasterRecovery

UPCOMING: 

May13, 2014PoliciesandPlans
May13, 2014RegularCouncil
May13, 2014JointCouncil –Town/Cowley
May27, 2014PoliciesandPlans
May27, 2014RegularCouncil
May29, 2014EmergencyServices
May29, 2014WaterTreatmentPlant –Cowley (tobeconfirmed) 

OTHER

RECOMMENDATION: 

ThatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiodof
April18, 2014toMay8, 2014. 

Preparedby: CAO, WendyKayDate:May8,2014

Presentedto: CouncilDate:  May13,2014



F1a





















F1b





F1c





F1d





F1e









F2a



F2b



F2c



F2d



F2e



F2f





G1







G2











G3







G4







G5




































